CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING DATE JUNE 12, 2023

DATE: 6/6/2023

TO: MANDY GRANT

FROM: .TANIA FRENCH

SUBJECT: HARDHEAD DERBY

The annual Hardhead Derby Kid’s Fishing Tournament is slated for August 05, 2023.
This event is now the combined efforts of the Hardhead Derby, City and Calhoun
Community Ministries and attracts hundreds of kids and their families. We are
requesting use of the Bayfront Peninsula Park on Friday, August 04, 2023 and Saturday,
August 05, 2023 and waiver of any fees associated with this event.



| EE H”EARDM'EJ@MQRIAL

TIME: 8 a.m. -10:30 a.m.
I{Fishing time)
} Reglstrahon starts at 7 a.
| 'Registration Ends at 9 a.m.

‘ l

PLACE Bayfront Peninsula Park

? he'fodnamegj is free of charge
\‘} <aind ope Ioiigsages 3-15.

¢ Balhwill be furnished. Those fishing
need only tgjyrmg their fishing gea
cmd lawn chairs.

L g Division: 1st through 3rd ‘
,;‘. laces in 4 different age groups.

abbing Division: lst-2n“é|/ blace
prizes for 1 age group.

'-‘Pariicipanis' must register at the
tournament.

For more information please
contact one of the following by
phone or texit.

Tania @ 361-920-9788
Karen @ 361-746-2662

Donations are greaﬂy appreciated

CALHOUN CAUN
. COMMUNITY MINIS A




